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FACULTY SENATE

MEMORANDUM

To: Donna E. Shalala, President

From: Jane E. Connolly c-;.
Chair, Faculty Serfate

Date: 1 May 2003

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2002-19(B) — Amendment to the Honor Council/Selection and
Appeals Committee membership

****************************************‘***************************** stesfe s ko sk sk ok sk ok

The Faculty Senate, at its 23 April 2003 meeting, voted unanimously to increase the number of
Council representatives from twenty two (22) to twenty nine (29). The proposed amendment was
also approved by the Student Government Senate on March 26, 2003. The request for a change in
the membership is due to the fact that when cases are brought forward toward the end of a semester,
it is difficult to conduct hearings since a number of Council members are not on campus.

Amendment to the Code is done according to Title VII, B of the University of Miami
Undergraduate Student Honor Code. It reads as follows:

The Code may be amended solely by formal action of the President
of the University following approval of the Faculty Senate and
Student Government.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

JC/l

cc:  Luis Glaser, Executive Vice President and Provost v
William Sandler, Dean of Studentsy/

Faculty Senate
325 Ashe Admin. Bidg.
Coral Gables, Florida 33124
Phone: (305) 284-3721  Fax: (305) 284-5515
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2002-19(B) — Amendment to the Honor
Council/Selection and Appeals Committee membership

PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE

APPROVED: / DATE: 7/0

(Président’s Signature)

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: o, W hife 55

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION:

(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):




